
l 500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Pat Appl.:. Chaim1an 
Shari Feist Albrecht, Conunis5ioner 
Jay Scott Emkr, Commissit,ncr 

February 2, 2017 
NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 

l 7-TRAM-335-PEN 

Chris Varela, Owner/Operator 
d/b/aCVT 
3618 Westport Ave 
Garden City, Kansas 67846 

Phone: 785-271-3100 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http:/ /kcc.ks.gov/ 

Sam l3rownback. Governor 

This is a notice of a penalty assessment for violation of Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, 
Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review conducted on January 11, 2017, by 
Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigator Penny Fryback: For a full description of the 
penalty and process please refer to the Order that is attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: 

You have been assessed a $4,200 penalty. You have thirty (30) days from service of this Penalty 
Order to pay the fine amount. Check or money order must be made payable to the Kansas Corporation 
Commission. Payment is to be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation 
Commission at 1500 S. W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and must include a reference to the 
docket number of this proceeding. Credit card payment may be made by faxing your credit card 
information to the Transportation Office at 785-271-3124, using the KCC's credit card payment form 
found at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/creditcard.pdf. 

You must attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and 
provide Staff with written proof of attendance. A schedule of dates and locations for the safety seminar 
can be found at the Commission's website http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/safetv meetings.htm. 

You must submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within the next 18 months. Staff 
will contact you at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY: You have the right to request a hearing. A request for hearing 
must be made in writing, setting forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Respondent must 
submit an original and seven (7) copies of the request to the Commission's Secretary at 1500 S.W. 
Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date stamped on the last page 
of the Penalty Order. K.A.R. 82-1-215; K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-542. 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: 

Failure to pay the fine amount within thirty (30) days of service of the Penalty Order, or in the 
alternative, provide a written request for a hearing within fifteen (15) days from service of the Penalty 
Order will result in the attached Order becoming a Final Order and may result in the additional sanction 
of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority. 



THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Pat Apple, Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht 
Jay Scott Emler 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Chris ) 
Varela, d/b/a CVT, of Garden City, Kansas, ) 
Regarding the Violation of the Motor Carrier ) 
Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the ) Docket No. 17-TRAM-335-PEN 
Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, ) 
Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor ) 
Carrier Authority. ) 

PENALTY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). The Commission, having been briefed on the issue by the Director of 

the Commission's Transportation Division, finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-l,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-

1,114b and 66-1,115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise 

and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or 

procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for 

the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-l,142b, the 

Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines 

against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard 

to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or 

regulation of the Commission. 



3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission's own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the 

Commission. 

II. BACKGROUND 

4. Chris Varela, d/b/a CVT (CVT) operates under USDOT number 2313142. 

5. CVT operates in interstate and intrastate commerce, owing one truck tractor and 

one trailer requiring a CDL. 

6. CVT is a common motor carrier which primarily hauls manure, gravel, and sand. 

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

7. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on January 11, 2017, 

Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator Penny Fryback conducted a compliance review of 

the operations of CVT. A copy of the safety compliance review is included in this Penalty Order 

as Attachment "A" and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a result of this investigation, Ms. 

Fry back identified eight (8) violations of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations. 

a. On November 5, 2016, CVT required or permitted its driver, Chris Varela, 

to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 1996 Peterbilt, 

VIN ending in 388307, GVWR 50,000 lbs., in intrastate commerce from 

Garden City to Liberal, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by Driver's Time 

Record, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "B" and is 

hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of this transportation, CVT 

had not obtained the required minimum levels of financial responsibility 

by failing to provide evidence of financial security such as a policy of 
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motor vehicle liability insurance, an identification card or certificate of 

insurance issued to the policyholder by the insurer which provides the 

name of the insurer, the policy number, make and year of the vehicle and 

the effective and expiration dates of the policy, or a certificate of self­

insurance signed by the commissioner of insurance. CVT's failure to 

produce from its principal place of business the required proof of financial 

responsibility is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 387.7(d), as adopted by K.A.R. 

82-4-3, as implemented by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff 

recommends a fine of $500. 

b. On May 13, 2016, CVT required or permitted its driver, Gerardo Irigoyen, 

to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 1995 Peterbilt, 

VIN ending in 382005, GVWR 50,000 lbs., in intrastate commerce from 

Garden City, Kansas to Bellefont, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by 

DriverNehicle Inspection Report No. KSHP03791389, dated May 13, 

2016, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "C" and is hereby 

incorporated by reference. At the time of this transportation, CVT had 

allowed driver Gerardo Irigoyen to drive a commercial motor vehicle 

without first obtaining a negative pre-employment test result. The 

carrier's failure to require its driver to submit to a pre-employment alcohol 

and/or controlled substances test and to obtain a negative test result prior 

to requiring or permitting him to operate a commercial motor vehicle is a 

violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.301(a) as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c and as 
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authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of 

$650. 

c. During the transportation described in paragraph b., above, CVT had not 

obtained a driver qualification file for driver Gerardo Irigoyen, nor had it 

obtained a copy of the driver's medical examiners certificate, MVR, 

application, copy of CDL license, and had not completed a previous 

employer inquiry. CVT's failure to maintain a driver qualification file is a 

violation of 49 C.F.R. 391.5 l(a), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g, and as 

authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of 

$750. 

d. On August 9, 2016, CVT required or permitted its driver, Jose A. 

Banuelos, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 1995 

Kenworth, VIN ending in 66337, GVWR 50,000 lbs., in intrastate 

commerce from Garden City, Kansas to Minneola, Kansas. This trip is 

evidenced by DriverN ehicle Examination Report No. KSHP92060525, 

dated August 9, 2016, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment 

"D" and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of this 

transportation, CVT failed to require its driver to complete a record of 

duty status. The special investigator found seven (7) violations of this 

type. CVT' s failure to require its driver to keep records of duty status for 

each 24-hour period using the method described in 49 C.F.R. 395.8(a) and 

to submit the original record to the motor carrier within 13 days of 

creation is in violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.8(a) as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a 
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and authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine 

in the amount of $250. 

e. On June 22, 2016, CVT required or permitted its driver, Jaime Varela, to 

operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 1998 Peterbilt, VIN 

ending in 70013, GVWR 48,000 lbs., pulling a 1981 Fruehauf trailer, VIN 

ending in 027701, GVWR 99,999 lbs., in intrastate commerce from 

Garden City, Kansas to Belfont, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by 

DriverNehicle Examination Report No. KSHP04420077, dated June 22, 

2016, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "E" and is hereby 

incorporated by reference. At the time of this transportation, CVT failed 

to maintain a minimum record of inspections and maintenance on the 

above-referenced commercial motor vehicles. CVT's failure to maintain 

the required vehicle inspection records and vehicle maintenance records 

for 30 days is in violation of 49 C.F.R. 396.3(b), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-

4-3j and as authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends 

a fine of $750. 

f. On November 4, 2016, CVT required or permitted its driver, Chris Varela, 

to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 1996 Peterbilt, 

VIN ending in 388307, GVWR 50,000 lbs., in intrastate commerce from 

Garden City, Kansas to Liberal, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by 

Driver's Time Record, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment 

"F" and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of this 

transportation, CVT failed to require its driver to complete a Driver 
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Vehicle Inspection Report (DVIR) on the commercial motor vehicles 

operated. The special investigator found 11 violations of this type. CVT' s 

failure to require each of its drivers to prepare a DVIR in writing, at the 

completion of each day's work, on each vehicle operated and to submit 

copies of the reports to the motor carrier for action and record retention is 

a violation of 49 C.F.R. 396.ll(a)(l), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j, and 

as authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of 

$300. 

g. On June 9, 2016, CVT required or permitted its driver, Jaime Varela, to 

operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 1998 Peterbilt, VIN 

ending in 470013, GVWR 48,000 lbs., pulling a 1982 Fruehauf trailer, 

VIN ending in 027701, in intrastate commerce from Minneola, Kansas to 

Garden City, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by DriverN ehicle 

Examination Report No. KSHP03700086, dated June 9, 2016, a copy of 

which is attached hereto as Attachment "G" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. At the time of this transportation, CVT had not obtained and 

documented a successful periodic (annual) inspection on the commercial 

motor vehicles during the preceding 12-month period. CVT's failure to 

conduct periodic (annual) inspections on commercial motor vehicles is a 

violation of 49 C.F.R. 396.l 7(c), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j, and as 

authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of 

$750. 
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h. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, CVT had not 

obtained the inspector qualifications documenting how the inspector was 

qualified to complete an annual inspection on a commercial motor vehicle. 

CVT's failure to retain evidence of the inspector's qualifications to inspect 

the commercial motor vehicles is a violation of 49 C.F .R. 396.19(b ), as 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3, and as authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-

1,129. Staff recommends a fine in the amount of $250. 

IV. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 

8. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission find CVT 

committed eight (8) violations of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including various 

provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas 

Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the 

Commission. 

9. Additionally, Staff recommends a civil penalty of $4,200 for eight (8) violations 

of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

10. Staff further recommends that CVT be required to attend a Commission-

sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and provide Staff with written proof of 

attendance. A schedule of the dates and locations for the safety seminar can be found on the 

Commission's website at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety _ meetings.htm. 

11. Finally, Staff recommends that CVT submit to one follow-up safety compliance 

review within the next eighteen ( 18) months. Staff will contact the motor carrier at a later date to 

determine an appropriate time for this review. 
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V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

12. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over CVT because it is a motor carrier as 

defined in K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108. 

13. The Commission finds CVT committed eight (8) violations of Kansas law that 

governs motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore 

subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission. 

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. Chris Varela, d/b/a CVT, of Garden City, Kansas is hereby assessed a $4,200 civil 

penalty for eight (8) violations of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor carriers, the 

Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. 

B. CVT is hereby ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within 

the next ninety (90) days and is to provide Staff with written proof of attendance. Further, CVT 

is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within the next eighteen (18) 

months. 

C. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may 

request a hearing on the above issues by submitting a written request, setting forth the 

specific grounds upon which relief is sought, to the Commission's Secretary, at 1500 S.W. 

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of 

this Order. If service is by certified mail, service is complete upon the date delivered shown on 

the Domestic Return Receipt. Hearings will be scheduled only upon written request. Failure to 

timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of CVT's right to a hearing, and this Penalty 
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Order will become a Final Order assessing a $4,200 civil penalty against CVT, and ordering 

CVT to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and 

provide Staff with written proof of attendance, and to submit to a safety compliance review 

within eighteen (18) months from the date of service of this Order. 

D. Attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances in Commission proceedings 

by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties exceeding $500, a 

corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived by the 

Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public interest. 

K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-l-202(a). For civil penalties of $500 or 

less, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A. 

2016 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

E. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty is due in thirty 

(30) days from date of service of this Order. Checks and Money Orders shall be payable to the 

Kansas Corporation Commission. For credit card payments, include type of card (Visa, 

MasterCard, Discover, or American Express), account number and expiration date. Payments shall 

be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation Commission, 1500 S.W. 

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604. The payment shall include a reference to the docket 

number of this proceeding. 

F. Failure to pay the $4,200 civil penalty within thirty (30) days of the service of this 

Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 66-1, 105, and/or failure to comply with the provisions of this Order, 

may result in suspension of CVT' s motor carrier operating authority without further notice. 

Additionally, the Commission may impose further sanctions to include, but not limited to, the 

issuance and enforcement of out-of-service and/or cease and desist orders, and any other 

remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice. 
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G. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary. 

AAL 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Apple, Chairman; Albrecht, Commissioner; Emler, Commissioner 

FEB 0 2 2017 

Secretary to the Commission 

10 
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ATTACHMENT "A" 



4'-_"'"\ US DOT# 

~· 2313142 

MC/MX#: Federal Tax ID:-{EIN) 

Review Type: Compliance Review (CR) 

Location of Review/Audit: Other 

Interstate Intrastate 
NIA Non·HM Business: Individual 
NIA NIA Gross Revenue: -

Contact Name: 
Phone numbers: (1) 
E-Mall Address: 

NIA 

Company Malling Address: 

3618 WESTPORT AVE 
GARDEN CITY, KS 67846-7916 

earner Classification 
Exempt for Hire 

· Cargo Classification 
Other: Sand 

Equipment 

(2) Fax 

Owned Tenn Leased Tri Leased 
Truck Tracto1 1 1 O Trailer 

ower unils used in the U.S.:2 
ercentage of time used In the U.S.:100 
Does carrler,transport placardable quantities of HM? No 
Is an HM Pennit required? NIA 

Driver Information 

Inter Intra 
< 100 Miies: 2 

>= 100 Miies: 

Average trip leased drivers/month: o 
Total Drivers: 2 
COL Drivers: 2 

Territory: 

for year ending: 12131/2016 

Owned Tenn Leased Tri Leased 
1 1 0 

1119/20171:05:36 PM 
Page 

1
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2 ~lllfilmlllllllllfillmlllllllmrnmnru Capri 6.8.10.2 
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t~ CVT (CHRIS VARELA dba) 
U.S. DOT#: 2313142 

Part A 

QUESTIONS regarding this report or the Federal Motor Carrier Safety or 
Hazardous Materials rules may be addressed to the Office or Motor Carriers at: 

Personfsl Interviewed 
Name: Chris Varela 
Name: 

1119/20171:05:36 PM 

This report will be used to assess your safety compliance. 

Title: Owner 

Page 
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Review Date 

01/11/2017 

Capri 6.8. 10.2 



0 
1 
FEDERAL 

CVT (CHRIS VARELA dba) 

U.S. DOT#: 2313142 

Primary: 382.301 (a} 

Description 

Review Date. 

01/11/2017 

Part B Violations 

DriversNehlcles 
Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

3 3 3 3 

Using a driver before the motor carrier has received a negative pre.employment controlled substance test result. 
ExameJL...._ 
Driver___. 
Trip Date: 5/13/2016 
Hire date: Unknown 

This driver drove for CVT on 5/13/2016 and did not have a 

2 Primary: 392.2 DriversNehlcles 
STATE Secondary: K.S.A. 40·3104 Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

1 1 0 0 
Description 
Operating a motor vehicle without having In effect the required minimum levels of financial responslbillly coverage. 
Example 
Unit 1029 
1979 Peterbuilt 

Was given a Certificate of Insurance that did not show any commercial llablllty limits. I phone Progressive at 1·800-895-2886 
and ave them the Polle number 02776383·0 and was told this carrier has no commercial eneral liabilit Insurance. 

3 Prtmary: 391.51 (a) DriversNehlcles 
STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

2 2 2 2 
Description 
Falling to maintain driver qualification file on each driver employed. 
Exam le 
Driver 
Trip Date: 5113/2016 

No Driver ualificallon file on file for this driver. 

4 Primary: 395.S(a) 
STATE 

Description 
Failing to require driver to make a record of duty status. 
Exam~ 
Driver--
Trip Date: 8/09/2016 

DriversNehtctes 
Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

7 37 1 2 

CVT could not roduce a record of dut status for Au ust 9 2016 or the drivers rior 7 da s 

1119/20171:06:27 PM 
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0 CVT (CHRIS VARELA dba) Review Date 

U.S. DOT#: 2313142 01/11/2017 

Part B Violations 

5 Primary: 396.3(b) DrlversNehlcles 
STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

2 4 2 4 
Description 
Failing to keep mlnlmum records of inspection and vehicle maintenance. 
Unit 64 & Unit 60 

Carrier had no maintenance records for these two Units 

6 Primary: 396.3(b)(1) DriversNehicles 
STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

2 4 2 4 
Description 
Falling to keep a maintenance record which Identifies the vehicle, lncludlng make, serial number, year, and lire size. 
Example 
Unit 1029 

Maintenance record was mlsslna the tire size for Unit 1029 and for Unit 1052 carrier onlv had reoair recelols 
7 Primary: 396.11 (a) DriversNehlcles 
STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

11 11 1 2 

Description 
Falling to require driver to prepare driver vehlcle Inspection report. 

Examrllillm 
Drive 
Unit 1029 
Trip Date: 11/05/2016 

Carrier was nol reaulrino drivers to complete DVIRS 

8 Primary: 396.17(a) DrlversNehlcles 
STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

2 4 2 4 

Description 
Using a commerclal motor vehicle not perlodlcally Inspected. 
Example 
Unit SO 
Trip Date: 6/2212016 

Carrier was unable to orovide annual lnsoections for Unit 64 or Uni! 60 

9 Primary: 396.19(b) DriversNehicles 
STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

1 1 

Description 
Falling to maintain evidence of Inspector's quallflcat!ons. 
Example 
Inspector-
Inspection Date: 10/0212016 
Unll 1029 and Unil T1052 
Trio Date: 10/05/2016 

1/tM017 1 :06:27 PM 
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0 CVT (CHRIS VARELA dba) 
U.S. DOT#: 2313142 

Safety Fltr:iess Rating Information: 
Total Miies Operated 
Recordable Accidents 

Your proposed safety rating Is : 

70,000 
0 

Part B Violations 

oos Vehicle (CR): O 
Number of Vehicle Inspected (CR): O 

OOS Vehicle (MCMIS): 1 
Number of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): 3 

This Review is not Rated. 

1119f20171:06:27 PM 
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Q CVT (CHRIS VARELA dba) Review Date· 
U.S. DOT#: 2313142 01/11/2017 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

1. Cease all for-hire interstate transportation of regulated commodities until evidence of public liability Is med with the 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration. 

2. No employer shall allow a driver, who the employer Intends to hire or use, to perform safety-sensitive functions 
unless the employer has received a controlled substances test result from the MRO or C/TPA Indicating a verified 
negative test result for that driver. 

3; CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES AND ALCOHOL BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Training and Communication 

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: This carrier has an Agent to keep their files. The carrier needs to 
communicate their Intentions prior to slowing someone to operate their commercial vehicles. This carrier need lo 
slay In regular contact with their Agent to avoid violations. 

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES 

Implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to communication and 
Training. 

Convey expectations to all applicable staff for adhering to controlled substance and alcohol regulations and to 
company policies and procedures, and for executing responslbllllles by providing new-hire and refresher training. 
Establish communication channels such as newsletters and/or meetings focused on resolving conflicts: for example, 
for drivers, between testing requirements and lifestyle decisions with regard to controlled substance and alcohol 
abuse or misuse. 

Encourage disclosure or personal problems with controlled substances and alcohol within a safe environment by 
having an open-door policy with management or using an Employee Assistance Program (EAP). An EAP enables 
drivers to alert management of concerns about other personnel and to seek help for their own substance abuse 
and/or alcohol problems. 

After selectlon of drivers for random testing, the program coordinator should send confidential correspondence 
to whoever Is Informing the selected drivers, noting the selection date, selected names, proper notification 
procedure, testing location, and when test results need to be completed. Drivers should be reminded that refusal to 
take the test will be equivalent to a positive result. 

Ensure that managers and supervisors regularly communicate and demonstrate their ongoing commitment to 
abiding by regulations and company policies regarding controlled-substance and alcohol use. 

Communicate the carrier's Controlled Substances and Alcohol BASIC percenllle to all staff, and explain to them 
lndlvldually what they can do to help Improve compliance. 

Provide new-hire and refresher training, to all drivers, managers, other designated personnel, and the 
designated employer representative (DER), on controlled-substance and alcohol regulations and related company 
poltcles and procedures, Including those pertaining to prohibited behavior; testing protocols and monitoring, for 
example, on grounds of "reasonable susplclonh; the consequences of a positive test result; referral to a Substance 
Abuse Professional (SAP); and confidentlallly requirements In relation to recordkeeplng. 

Ensure that personnel In safety-sensillve positions receive required training on the importance of responsible 
lifestyle behaviors and personal choices regarding controlled-substance and alcohol use. 

Train all staff who are required to monitor and track controlled-substance and alcohol compliance on the 
appropriate company policles, Including those related to discipline and Incentives. 
• Ensure that drivers are trained on driver Out-of-Service (OOS) rules. their responsibility in adhering to them, 
and the carrier's procedures for reporting OOS violations and communicating appropriately with other personnel. 

Reinforce training about controlled-substance and alcohol policies, procedures, and responsibilities to drivers, 
controlled-substance and alcohol-testing personnel, and other employees. using job aids, post-training testing, 
andfor refresher training. Encourage Informal feedback among all Involved with the testing so that they can help 
each other to Improve. 

Provide hiring officials with guidance on how best to attract, screen, and qualify applicants who are most likely 
to adhere to controlled-substance and alcohol-use regulations and related company policies and procedures. 

Seek Out Resources: 
You are encouraged to review your company's record at the following website: hltp:/fai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS. 

You will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA. 

f/19120171:09:35 PM 
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Q CVT (CHRIS VARELA dba) Review Date 
U.S. DOT#: 2313142 01111/2017 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

Contact I nduslry associations to gel resources and Ideas on safety Improvement practices from other carriers in 
the industry. 

4. Ensure that all drivers are fully and properly qualified before operating In interstate/ Intrastate commerce. Maintain 
a complete driver qualification file for each driver, documenting the qualification process. Included in the driver 
qualification file Is application for employment, previous employer Inquiries. copy of the medical examination 
certificate, road test and certification, certificate of violations, and annual review. 

5. DRIVER FITNESS BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Training and Communication 

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: This carrier needs training on what a driver is and on What is 
required for a driver quallficallon file. 

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES 

Implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to communication and 
Training. 

Convey expectations to all appllcable staff for adhering to driver-fitness regulations and company policies and 
procedures, and for executing responslbllllles by providing new-hire and refresher training, and establish 
communication channels such as newsletters and/or meetings focused on conflicts between driver requirements 
and current qualifications. 

Ensure that all driver-qualification data, including Motor Vehicle Record (MVR) results, Inspections, changes In 
credentials, and driver-reported vlolatlons, are properly communicated to managers, supervisors, and dispatchers to 
enable them to make appropriate assessments about each driver's fitness. · 

Ensure that managers and supervisors regularly communicate and demonstrate their commllment to using only 
flt and qualified drivers. 
• Communicate the carrier's Driver Fitness percentile to all staff, and explain to them lndlvldually what they can 
do to help Improve the percentile. _ 
• Ensure that hiring officials and employees who are responsible for safety have current knowledge, training, and 
experience regarding driver fitness regulations (both interstate and Intrastate where applicable) and interpretations. 
Train these Individuals on successful compllance practices of other companies. 

Train dispatchers and drivers to understand that drivers cannot be assigned a run if illness Impairs their ability 
and/or alertness. · 

Ensure that drivers are trained In driver Out-of ·Service (OOS) rules, their responsibility in adhering to them, and 
the carrier's procedures for reporting OOS violations and communicating appropriately with other personnel. 

Provide hiring officials with guidance on how best to attract, screen, and qualify applicants who are most likely 
to adhere to driver fitness regulations and company policies and procedures. 

Train all s1aff who are required to monitor and track driver fitness compliance on the appropriate company 
policies, Including those related to discipline and Incentives. 

Reinforce training about driver-fitness policies, procedures, and responsibilities to drivers, dispatchers, and 
other employees, using job aids, post-training tesllng, and/or refresher training. Encourage informal feedback 
among them so that they can help each other to improve. 
Seek Out Resources: 

You are encouraged to review your company's record at the following website: http:/Jal.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS. 
You will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA. 

contact Industry associations to get resources and Ideas on safety Improvement practices from other carriers in 
the Industry. 

6. on.duty time means all time from the time a driver begins to work or is required to be In readiness to work unlil the 
time the driver Is relieved from work and all responslblllty for performing work. On·duty time shall Include: All time 
at a plant, terminal, faclllly, or other property of a motor carrier or shipper, or on any public property, waiting to be 
dispatched, unless the driver has been relieved from duty by the motor carrier and 
all time Inspecting, servicing, or conditioning any commercial motor vehicle at any time; 
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Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

7. Require all drivers to prepare complete and accurate records of duly stalus for each day, and to submit them within 
13 days. Maintain all duty status records on file, with all supporting documents, for at least 6 months. 

8. HOS COMPLIANCE BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Roles and Responsibilities 

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: This carrier needs to designate someone with the company to 
ensure that the carrier obtains and retains the records of duty status for all drivers for a period of 30 days. And 
obtains the prior seven days and the current day for drivers who only drive on an ocassional basis. 

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES 

Implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Rotes and 
Responsibilities. 

Define and document roles and responslbUltles of managers and supetvisors for monitoring compliance with 
Hours-of-Service (HOS) pollcies. 

Ensure that managers are responsible for reviewing Records of Duly Status (RODS) for accuracy and for 
disciplining those who falsify their logs. 

Assign responsibility for making sure that all Records of Duty Status (RODS) are collected and stored for six 
months. 

Prior to accepting shipments, ensure that dispatchers are responsible for mapping out routes, asking drivers 
how many hours they have driven recently, and verifying that the route can be completed without breaking 
Hours-of-Service (HOS) regulations. 

Ensure that drivers are responsible for Inf arming the carrier when they are sick, keeping accurate Records of 
Duly Status (RODS), and planning their route so that it can be completed efficiently within Hours-of-Service (HOS) 
rules. 

Define and document roles and responslbilllles of drivers and dispatchers as they pertain to Hours-of-Setvice 
(HOS) policies and procedures. 

HAZMAT Carrier Only: 
Ensure that managers and dispatchers ascertain that drivers who may already be stressed for time due to 

non-driving HAZMAT responslbllllles are not overburdened. 

Passenger Carrier Only: 
Define and document responsibilities for verifying that Hours of Service (HOS) and available hours for separate 

operations within-company are accounted for, Including part-time, Intermittent, and relief drivers, and for "extended 
day". 

Designate a manager to collect and evaluate all fatigue-related customer complaints and their safety 
lmplicatlons. 

Seek Out Resources: 
You are encouraged to review your company's record at the following website: http://al.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS. 

You will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA. 
contact Industry associations to gel resources and ideas on safety improvement practices from other carriers in 

the Industry. 

9. Establish a systematic maintenance records program for all vehicles. Maintain a complete file for each subject 
vehicle, recording all repair, maintenance and Inspection operations performed. Maintalnenance files must Identify 
the vehicle by make, serial number, year and tire size., 

10. Require all drivers operating In Intrastate commerce to prepare a written inspection report for each day a vehicle is 
operated. Ensure that each report Is signed by the driver, certified, and reviewed if defects are reported. 

11. Keep all driver vehicle Inspection reports, signed, certified, and reviewed as required on me for al least 90 days. 
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------~---J 
12. Malnlllin annual inspections in nccor<lance with 396. 17 on each vchicln. A motor r:nrrier shnll nol use a commercial 

motor vehiclo unless each compononl has passed an inspection al least um:c <hn inn lho pn:c:rnlin!J 12 months_ The 
in:;poction musl idonlily !ho vehicle. tho <lalc of inspection. nn<I Ille nanw anrl ml<lloss ol llW 111ntor cn11h!I or entity 
whcrn tho rcporl is mnintaine<I 

13. Evidence of the indivicltinl's q11:lfi[icatio11s to perform annual inspections stwll he rclainr.cl hy tile molor c:micr for 
Ille period dufino which lhal individual 1s pedomiing annual motor vehi<:h.? inspections !or lhe motor carnur. ancl ior 
one year tllerealler_ 

14. VEHICLE MAINTENANCE OJ\SIC · INSPECTION-REPAIR·M/\INTEM1\NCE PROCESS BREf>,J<OOWN Monilorin~1 
and Trncking 

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAl~DOWN: This carrier either rwml:> to provide their mlormallon It> their /\!Jeni 
or they need to clcsignale someone within the company to monitor mid trnck all lhc annual ins per.lion'.;, the driver 
vehicle inspection reports. ancl the nmintenance records for all or Ille vehicles. 

BASIC SPECIFIC HECOMMEMOEO f~EMEOIES 

Implement Stlfcty lrnprnvemcnt Prnclices: The following are recommended practices rclalc<I 10 Mr»nilo1 i11~1 and 
Trnckinu Procc!ssns. 

Check all inspections cind relevant records. such as Driver VehiclE' Inspection Records (DVIRs). pre-trip and 
annual inspections, and maintenance and repair records, to ensure that c.ompnny inspection. repaiiinu. m\d 
rnnintcnancc policies and procedure:; am rnllwrecl lo and properly docurncnlcd_ 

E11s11re Iha! Driver Vel\icle lnsper.lion Hecor<ls (OVIRs) me elreclively coordinalecl with rnainlcrmnr:e <'11HI 
operations, result in timely corrcclivo measures, nncl are veririecl clurinn pre-trip inspections as applicallle. 

Require mechnnics to note whelhcr par ls cnme from inventory or were ordered, to ensure ar.r.urncy ol 
maintenance record:;. 

Monilo1 aml track roadside i11!;peclion 1e:;ull:; to ensure Iha! vehicle defects am repaired and <JocunH!rlltJ<I 
promptly rn1<t lo prcvorll Out-or-servir:o (OOS) vehicles fmm operaliny prior lo being ropaire(I. 

Monitor ma11ufaclurcr recalls lhrnuqh hllp:/NNNt.nhtsa.dot.~JOV and co11s111t with ma1111fm:lurm smvice 
representatives to keep current wilh sc1vice bulletins for proaclive mainternmcc. 

Implement a system for kcr:pinu ar:c11rntc records or employee inspection. repair. and 111ninlenance tiainino 
1H.~e<ls. inch1<linn updates on a c;uricr's tine! or equipment and cornpfele<l lrnminq. vi;i sort .. ·1ar1' a c:hc<:f:k>I 111 the 
tlriver's lile. amllor another app!OJJtiale rnetlW(J. 

Reuularly ev;iluatc tht~ cornp;111y·s vnl11cl~-maintenancc-rclatccl insp0ct1011 results via tll!> h)\JC!r<ll Mo I or Carrier 
Atlminislratiorfs (FMCSA} we!Jsile ut http://ni.frncsrulot.gov/SMS. Assess vrolalions lor process llrcakctowns and 
flow lo remedy lhem. 

Maintain ino;peclion. repair, rnainll'n;mi:r•. vehicle idenlific;1lion. and co111m1111ir:nlion n.:cor<J'.; to help ev;ihrale 
ltie pcrfot1n:111ce of all staff (driver~>. clispillc:llers. mechanics, <111<l 111anaoe1!>) involved in llot!l lll:ii111enance ilfl(l lhc 
effectiveness of c:omplianr:c with vohiclc rnnintenance policies, proced111c~;- and regulniion:;_ 

Evaluate pe1son11el who me rnonitorino vehicle mainte1wnce pt~1forniance by mnking sure ll!ey are usmu Driver 
Vehicle Inspection RecoH1s (DVIRS), roaclslclo inspections. am! other tl;1tn. npplyinti petfurrnance ~;land011ds fairly. 
c:onsislenlly. ;111d equitably; ma! dnc11rnenlint1 Pvalualions_ 

VVlwn rnonito1i110 an<l lrackino V<!tlic!e nwintennnce issues. nlways nssf!ss \•;llether an isswJ i<', individuat or 
rnpr1;~;e11t:> a systemic l:Jreakllow11 in one of the Safely ManagtHlHHll Procr:sses (Poticie:; anll P1oci:1hrre:., Ro!es and 
Responsihililie~;. etc.). 
Seek Out Resourcns: 

You ;irn tlllCOlllil(Je<l to rnview your company'!; rncorcl al the followin11 vmh:>ilc?: l1t1p·l/;ii.fmc!;a <lot qov!SMS 
You will 1wed lo mai yo111 PIM Numbr?r Iha! Ila!> been provicll!d by lh1• FMC!)/\. 

Contnct in<luslry associnlion~; lo !WI w~;o111ces mu! ideas on safl:ly improvement practice~; 110111 other cauinrs in 
Ille industry. 

15. For all lriveslio:illons: 
• Under:;t;11Hl Wl1y Compli;rnee S;ll/e!; lime <llld Money· Compliance wilh FtvlCSfh will not only ~,av1! live:~; but al!;o 

~]~-:~cf;; j! Jj 1111 :1 JJI lll[l llli l'llrJI !) j j j;i 1111 
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l-l~:T=;~ :~:~~;~~~qu-i;~mm~~-an~~~~cc~;,~~~::o•~=:-:_:~ __ ::-[:~:~~;~~1 
saves youf business time ;111d money. Tracking how much your business spt)rtds on nnn-complim1c1_~ activilies can 
help you 11nclcrslanrl lhe many hencfils of complianct! lo your husincss aml why !;arc1y is 9oorl husinc!Js_ 

• IJocument rnal Follow Through on Aetio11 Plans: Document ancl follow thro119h on nction plans to ensure llw 
actions you nre tnkinn are creating improvement in s<lfety management nnd compliance. 

• NOTICE: Ii pallcrn ;iml!or repeated viola lion~. of Ille same or Willied ac11f1! or crilir:al regulations (violations ol the 
same P:111 in Tith_! 119. Code 1Jf FcrJNal Rcgulalions) will cm1se the maxinn1111 penallies allow1:d IJy IHw to IJe 
assessed under Section 222 of the Motor Carrier SCJfety Improvement Act or 1999 (MCSIA). A p:ittcm of violalions 
means lwo or more violations or acute and/or critical regulations in threo or more Parts of Tille 49. Code of Federal 
Regulations discovered during any eligil)le investigation. Repealed violations means violation(s) or an ncutc 
regulation or Ille samo P1111 of Tille 49, Coclc of Federnl Reguliltions (liscoverecl in an mvcstiga11on alter one or 
more close<! cnlorccmonl actions within a six year period an<l/or violatio11(s) of a critical rco11lalio11 in ltie sanw Pai I 
of Title 49. Cocle of Fcdmal l~coulations discovered in an i11vestit1alio11 ailcr two or nu>rl• closed cnforceinenr 
<1ctio11s within a ~>ix year period_ 

•NOTICE: •19 CFR Pmt 391.?.3 requires prospective employers to. nl a rninimum, irwestiqntc n driver's 
employment i11rorn1alion. c1;-ish record. and <Jlcollol and controllccJ subslancc~:. hi~)lory from all r:mployers ltu: driver 
worked tor within Ille previous 3 years 

The Pre-Employment Screenin9 Pronrnrn (PSP) is a screening tool lllnt r.ssisls motor carriers in investigating crash 
history and roadside safety pc1fo1rnance of prospective <!rivers. The PSP <1llows motor carriers 10 purc:llnse 5 years 
of crnsh <laW :111<1 3 years of roadside inspection data from the Federal Mol(H Cani<:r Safely Admi111stralio11·s 
(FMCSA) Motor Ca11ier Manauemc11\ lnfor111alion System {MCMIS). Rucori.h are available 24 hour~; a day via Web 
request. Motor carders should visit lhn followin!J website for moie inforrnntm1r 
ht tp://i,wm.psp_ r mesa .<lot.oov/Paocs/<lcf a ulLn spx 

·All motor cm1ie1s nml lrt1ck dtivers nm necdc<l lo fiOhl nnninst lc~rrori:,m ;111cf hijackino. You could l>e n tnrnet. 
Protect yomscll, your l111cks. your C<lf!JO, nncl your fncililies. 

16. This review will 1o~a11l in a Safety H;1linq_ 

17. This report contain~_; cilalions of 1euulalio11s that am dtJC!me\1 serious in nature and co11lci result in penalti<:s auainst 
your cornpnny andior your drivers 

18. Tile KCC require:; Illa! you prepare n co11eclive aGtion le!ler. acfdressino !Im in<?asures taken to cr;i1t~ct tlw 
viol;-ilion'.; id1!nhfi1~d within this 1;:po1t. Submit this feller witl1111 30 <Jays oullininq 11lr: carri€!r''.; updated cl1;inqt!:. Iii 

tt1elf poli<:ie!> Hild procedures rcnard111g :11l l1sted v1olations_ Explam ti\ <Itta ii 110'."I. as ;i CCl!rler rt::presentat1ve. you 
will rectify lliest~ llorici£!1lGres ancl prevent their rnoccurrence goinn fo1w;ml. !t1chHJe any suppo1tinn docurnentatron 
an<l evidence w; indicate<! in Ille recornment1at1ons <lliovo_ (e:«1mp1c- vehicle inspections performetl_ proof of clm~1 
and alcohol Wsllnq in place. el<;) rwccssary 10 prove tllnt corrective aclion llw> heen l<lkC'n. Mnil the letler alonn 
with copies of yow ~;11ppo1tint1 evirlcncc lo: 

l<ansns co1porntion Cornmi!lsion 
Attn: Gary Davenport 
-1 soo SW Arrowlwml Hd 
Topeka, l<S GGG<J.1-40.:U 

19. I, ackno\'/lcdne that these requirements ancf/or 
recomrnemlation:; lwvc ticcn <li:;r.ussed with me and my questions havt! llf!ell an~;~·1~11~d. I unrlnrst:rncl that failure 
to salislactoiily 1(·111uciy tlw aliov<:-li:;1e11 rnquirnrnen1~;. anllfor faihirr: to coJ11ply witl1 l\:111•;a~; Mnto1 Ca11iw Sa!dy 
Stalul•JS and Hequlalion~; coufcl result in the s11~.>pe11:;io11 of Chrrs Varela dil>!a CVT ope(ahnr_1nullionly11nd!or llH! 
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DRIVERNEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT inSPECT 1.0.91 

Kansas Highway P.itrol 
MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ASSISTANCE 
700 SW Jackson. Ste 704 

Report Number: KSHP03791389 
Inspection Date: 0511312016 
Start: 845 AM c·r End: 9 22 AM Cl 
Inspection Level: Ii - Walk-f\round Inspection 
HM Inspection Type: None 

Topeka, KS 66603 
Phone: {785)296-7189 Fax: (785)296·2858 

-----··----------· • .,,,,. • .,,_, ___ *>~•NT -··-•-·-----• '•~·- •- > --w-•--- o4~,,~---~-··-••••••••--••••--

CHRIS VARELA Driver: IRIGOYEN. GEIV\RDO L 
License#: State: NM 

GARDEN CITY. KS. 67846-7916 Date of Birth: 
USDOT: 2313142 Phone#: CoDriver: 
MC/MX#: Fax#: License#: State: 
State#: Date of Birth: 
Location: GRAY COUNTY - OG9 Milepost: 104 Shipper: HUBER SAND 
Highway: US 50 Origin: GARDEN CITY.KS Bill of Lading: 1,12583 
County: GRAY Destination: BELLEFONT.KS Cargo: SAND 
------------------··--- ·--------------··- --------·---·------··-·········-·---- .... .. - -····--- ... -.. ·--·----·---·-· 
VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION 
Unit IY12~: f-t~::1ff,.:, :f,c:Jt Sto1~ 

1 TT PTRB 1!;:;5 KS 
2 ST E.ADU 200·1 KS 

Ect'.l 1J.l!ll:;'IJUD 
52 
52 

,GN\~/.iH 
82005 50000 

80000 

BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS No brake measurements reqJired for level Ii or level Ill 

VIOLATIONS 
Seeton 
392.:.?Mt 

Type Ur1t OQS C1•.a:1on If Vi;r1fyCr'1$h Yt'.lli.\\ 1on~ 011ccxecl!;l 
F O N N N tk;;cen~1rJJcus Tro!f.c lJw Vicl.=itcr frcnt \nscr p:r<11tfrc1 \~hl~d, drver s:Ce ~e:lSt:rt;:;:; 11 1r.ct1es 

to f> 3!4 H'1Ches to ~nter of wmdsh:e!d. KS;\ 8-174'3a 

393 S1 

3'.J3 SSA 

393.S5F 

393.9TS 
387 30364 

393 75C 
J92.21HP 

3S3. !1UR 

F 

F 
F 

f 

F 

F 
F 

F 

F 

D 

1 

D 
2 

N 

tl 
N 

N 
N 
t4 

N 

N 

ti 

Ha:zMat: No HM trz111sporled 

N N 

N N 
N N 

N N 
N N 
tl N 

N N 

N ~J 

N N 

Ot.ve: fJ: 1:ng to C!;n:!uct pre~tnp ins;ec?:on dtrver f:ldad tc C:'.)nd:..:.:t .n pre-tr:~ i~;:;: .. :cLc~ (tights 
Ct;t. t 1e v;olation. ar:C r.c f)Jf)Cr\vcr~ fer U1::) equ:p,ner1n 
Hom mo;;crati•;o hem dccs r.ct 'l.mfc 

No/d:sctiargedfunsccured fire cxttngu1rit't~r fire ex!1nnui~.1h1:!r is 1u:t iay11-:9 ir, n-;e s>:h.:~ to:r c:; 
the dti·JCf s:ac under s!c!~pcr not se,;.ua;d in 

No I m~uffic:cnt w::irnm3 devtces no 1,•;nrkmg dcv;ces can be locJtt:U 1n tr1t! pO\\·er t.:ni! 

Inoperative turn s1g~at: driver s.1de !rent turn sign;;I mopcrable 

No copy nf certific.Jtt:'! of rcgi;trJt:on no papcr.vork prc~.;ent in thr~ t<uck for re~;1~!ra?icn. 

T1te:-ctr<:r he:id d~pU1 tc:;.s th~1n ?/32 of inch 5 .Jxl1} dnvet ftt~~d e l!tt'' f!:sr) 2i32 tn:ac! 

lRP 1\pp~rtoncd T;ig er Hc:;1s:rnt1~r V1ol.1ticn no :;ig c1·;;:l,1y<·<l 0:1 the tra1'1.:r and hJs no 
pape:v;atk shewing registr J1:on 
Upcer Rc<lr retroreflective shect-ng er rcfle·( rcf!cc:1ng n1at0rial req1Jir•Jt4ents fo;- veh:c!es 
r:i~ndoctured af!cr Oe:.cmter 1993' r:o retro ref1e~!1ve shet~tng en cJb cf true;.~ as reqJ:rea In 
t~e i..;::-,per cornDrs 

Placard: Cargo Tank: 

Special Checks; No c1;:it:::i for special checks 

State Information: 
COL Verif;ed. Y: No Gonncc!lvlly N, Ofi1ccr recommend Civ:I Assess N 

DRiVER: Ttirs form 1s ta te !:>C'.lt to U~:~ CtHiH!r tdt:t:tdied en th;z rcpor1 'Nithin 2·1 hours cf rcce:pt 
l.~OTOR CARR!CH CEJH lf'ICI\ TIO~> ,\l! di;lc:~t'.l 1dentil1i!d c;n tr1:!> r::;;ort must be ccm;ctt:iJ or i\cl\nv:.::::!ql:C PH!OH 10 H[ O!Gh\ TCH ;mu tnen 
certtf:ed by a res;::onsib!c c;w11:r c!'ic:;1\ ·...t10 mC:$l s:g:i b•Jiilw RE TURN THIS FOHi.i W!Ttl!N 15 o:, YS to tiv! Motor C;1::.,;: O:v:::icn cf the Kansas 
Highwoy Pntrc! at the ;H1dres~ h:.ted a! the tcp cf this fonn H no vtc'::t!o~s wcr~ di.;ccv.\ired, ycu nrc r.0t retlVJ(:<! to $:gn :u1C r0a.1rn :i copy 

NOTE; Cha!l1.!n{fes t:) v10!.1!mn:-. 11!ay bt~ t:·,ubmit~t~d !hr0uqh th0 F£~dl'ra1 t .. t'Jt;,r Carro~! S:1fr:ty Admm1~.>trnh:.Hl {f'r .. ic~;,'\)'r~ D;1!~1 0 Chnlk·n:;r~ runCC!'.'::~, J~ 
l~t1ps /1d;1fi1q~-. frnc<i:J ch1t 00·1 

Signature Of Motor Canicr X ----------------·--------------· ritle ------· D;1tl' 

B;::r,Jgo;;.P. 
(}379 

1:; PI!YJ~ er.;ei v.eci . f;1y •. 
GERf,RDO 
IRIGOYEN 

Ill ll llll I lllll\llli11111!11lllllllllllll II U 
073131'\2 KS !\SHP037\)138fJ 



ATTACHMENT "D" 



DRIVERiVEHICLE EXAMJtlf,TION REPORT 

KansJs H1ghv1;.1y Patrol 
MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY i~SSISTAtJCE 
700 SW J;ick::;on. Ste 70-l 

Report Number· ·· ·::·-· 
Inspection Datf:: 
Stzirt: · . · · · · Emi: ' . ·· 

Topckn, l\S 6660::;. lnspe<~tion li::vt-1. 
Phom:: (785)296-7109 F;ix: ~785)286·2858 HM lnspectiOn Type:·. 

USDOT: ~::· .': .. 
f,1C/MX#: ,~,_~··. ·" '. 
Stu le#: 
Loc3ticn: ~.~ · .: ~:::, ' 
H ighw;iy: ·- S :. '.- • :. < . 
County: ::. :.::. -

IJEHiCLE IDEJJT!FICf, TION 

.,.;"' 

BRAKE ADJUSH.1EJJTS .. 

\/!OLA TIOIJS 

,:>>I, 

u 

Driver:~<-· .. .:, __ :._.-=., 

License#:~~:::.. 
Date of Birth: 
Co Driver: 
Licensf:#: 
Oat.:: of SHtll. 

r.rnepost: Sh1pp2r: 
Origin::_;.,,._:;·.- ··~ 

Destin:ition: ',\ ·: .:: :· 

L. 

, ~ ~ '" . ' .. . . ; ( - _., ~ ... ,, 

<' 

......... 

Bill ot Lacitng. 
C::rn:.;o - ·· 

,' ~ ' 

" _~, . 
. .;;.~ "'--·-· -·-'--

Hazr,int ·.: ·-' · · 

SpeciJI Checl>s: 

Cargo T;inh: 

j' .I 

St;:it1: lnformat1or~: 

, . ,. ' "J'J) 
'' ;i , '.•l 

"' ~ ~ I ' I- • ~,: -. .... -.f'f..,,.,,. -
, \ ·~ y. ~ ,,. ! ~~' • .. • 

- ""~ 1 ......... ,. .... l. ..._ .... ;_ -.j I llll l:itlltllll lllH!ll IJ1111lllll 



ATTACHMENT "E" 



DRIVER/VEHICLE EXArJllNATION REPORT 

Kansas Highway Patrol 
MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ASSISTANCE 

Report Number:;.~;::"':­
Inspection Date: 
Start: "::? ~ S =·u C1 End: ;.; :::- ;:.::: CT 
Inspection Level: ii. V·hik /.ru;t;ci :1::c::1ec: nn 
HM Inspection Type: i ~'. '"'' 

700 SW Jackson, Ste 704 
Top1Jka, KS 66603 
Phone: (785)296-7189 F;:ix: (785)296-2858 

USOOT: :23~-)~.::.: 
MCIMX#; ~ ; :'' ' 
State#: 
Loc<ttion: '3<: 
Highway: :50 
County: F:'JRr· 

Phone#: 
F;tx#: 

VEHICLE JDENTIFICJ\TIOM 

Driver· .. ,,\:\:::: ::.. . ::. ~·:: 

Lic.;:n~e#: lliilllllilllf 
Date of Birlh:illlliiiiil• 
CoDriver: 
License::: 
Onte of Birth: 

Milepost: 111 Shipper: M•_'SE:::< s .. \: C• 
Origin: Gt\RCE:rJ CiTY.KS Bill of Lading: 
Destinntion: 8ElJ·cnr K:3 C;:irgo: S1\: J::. 

State: ·<S 

Stnte: 

BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS : ; · i:·;;~·;; rr··:2:-,. •·::r-s;·:::: •::r; 

VIOLATIONS 
.$("',''J'G:": T:,;~~· u·11 cos 
l:J3.0TS F 2 y 

..j :;. :::: ;: 

3:13 :: r " 
3~;3 :JS--;. !' ii 

Special Checks:· i'.; :·::::.:: 

State Information: 

<>~tt~.;Jt?:: \'t::'J <::r:1:-.li \.'id::~.c··~) 01"~1.>>!t.;::eiJ 
A ll !11operJ!iv•l turn w.;n,1L RIGHT AND Lt:FT TIJfUl SlGNA.LS 

1. tic/;,; :•1tir ;;\:•1 \,;'.1 .1('-r.~1~ ed L~t~ r' ,~ · :~~:,,. ·l'H::~ f"!NE E :· r ! ... 
f/01..,.HT Er~ 

Plac::ird: Cargo Tank: 

F:.;rs,+Y''~ ~~ ~!"'-~ :::~t·~~·':J ccr:::·~ef! i~ : ~'.:! ~? ::.:FR ~· ~3.:., ::~ .. 1 ~::,;. r~ c C ;..;~·9 ;.:.· .. i.; ! .... -: .. -::~"' r::~:.~:~ !"'!'.'.• ~<:~.:: ;· .. ::r"le: :..,;"',~;s; r6 ":JJ1 er 
E::•; ,.<:,;C '";~ :;-:'":;;- .::-~·~ ... -:::;~~ ,.· t .. ~ ... ~::~:'.>. :;., ;:' :;-.~~ 1,..::..1 r (_;; .s=~·/!'..,.;.: $!,:"\'.\ ~ c: t"'~ ==~-~:;;: :;: ..... ~' t-:t ric!c; '...;::-.<:'J;· 

(;~ ~-':"~',''P 1~cr:;~1~<~11 r-:-·.,:t ;t• 1.·L': '1°1 ~hr~ :.~-;('~ .. ~:,"):1.;_::--: c1 :t t--e0?(J t"·t· ,.,;~H~t:J .J\l-1:f'l'J! 

:, :\' !· c: '. :l ; .. : .• ' .. ,~, ~ f' : .:;;- ~ ...... -... ~":·tr~ ~~., 1 ~ • t t .. < -: : r ,. :~'!:: : ~ i.'.: : {-::-; \ t' ; .;t·d ;: ;( ~ «> r; 7 € : ~i E ·Ci-:-:::.. - ·: ~ ~ ;:: :" t! P'' ( r 
t""°CI G::-,,.~tr., .... _ :-:,::\,::;'\~ --.. ~, ·: :;:.y'~·(;~"'·~ \1:;~2r<00 '.f'.i,,. :>f•i c'~'"·,~ <~~r''>!') 

< '.' i: L .. :.. r~~ ~r .. .; '>"i; ·~ --:: • ,:; 

t("'-;;_ ·:t<r:,¥: ..... :;:£1:, i'...i .·:-'~,·i:::•"~~ : .... ,,, ~-·· 

";'.; "'t /:·;,;'.-L~,~ '~r,-: '>: :;::-: :: -:, • 

.!;: 

1',, t 

11 !11111111 lll!ll lill:llll1111ll lllllllill H 



ATTACHMENT "F" 



DHl\TH'S TT>!E HU'OHD 

);:;c:·-, '<;t:111.· ;.,: 1 • (!._hri-:.: lfar". b 
..... ·--~-·····~--·------ _ :~:r'\t: ..... ·r_· "<i) 

:~P,1\'i ~· ,., ',~ \'~· ~·;.,:~ ;· ·~: .. ; ~~..: :.·r--: ,, . ;~\'IF\ ·, 
:}:~.,l·lH>f)\~ 1 ·, ,1 1,,, rt ::ir ~1~:1~·1\\!"":~· A~·:;'...,... 

• f 1;';;;~ . '' ! .•• i '!f 

•Ht:!tH'> '., ·~.:.td,i~:.irh:~, 

l>:tfe Stnrt Time 

'. 
-~ 

2'-J 

F 11 d Tim t• 

-----
Total 
I lours 

::.t 1 ---€~~060::-~ ·-{;\Q:9._ P~------ JO ___ 
)( 

:---L.dl (PlU!'lt:r~: ;!.:~ t',HiH ft'I( 7 J.t!:\ p:-t_.•i._\.•ihn:,~ ~tJ1\ 
\L1y t~n\"1r;{' :'. r·.·r!;\rnh:d Thi" l!h·lud\.7..., th·: 

Trut·k Trip lnfornrntio11 
\umber TO - FRO;\l ·------ -------···----------····--·--· 



ATTACHMENT "G" 



, r 
'c-• 

DRIVER/VEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT inSPECT 1.0.91 

Kansas Hlgh~y Patrol ,Report Number: KSHP03700086 
MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ASSISTANCE Inspection Date: 06/09/2016 
700 SW Jackson, Ste 704 Start: 10:25 AM CT- End: 11 :15 AM CT 
Topeka, KS 66603 lnspectlory Level: I - Full Inspection 
Phone: (786)296-7.189 F!.x: (785J296-2868 HM Inspection Type: None 

CHRIS VARELA 'Driver: VARE-LA, jAIME v-- -- _ .. ____ ---· - -- ----
License#: ~~iiiiiil State: KS 

GARDEN CITY, KS, 67846-7916 
USDOT: 2313142 Phone#: 
MC/MX#: 965151 Fax#: 
State#: 
Location: FINNEY COUNTY • 055 
Highway: US 83 
County: FINNEY 

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION 
.u!lil ~ Mah.I: ~ ~ Ba1f: 

~ TI PTRB ~gga KS • 
2 ST FRUE 1982 KS 

BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS 

Date of Birth: 
CoDriver: 
License#: 
Date of Birth: 

Milepost: 69 Shipper: NIA 
Origin: MINNEOLA.KS 
Destination: GARDEN CITY.KS 

Bill of Lading: NIA 
Cargo: EMPTY 

State: 

- --- ~ -- --- --- --------- - ----
Egujpmeot ID 

64 
TSO 

~ 
1cc13 ..::accc 
i70i 0 

Issued# QQS Sticker 
i 15590 

-.e 

---- ··-·· ----------------- --·····--- -----

Me..tt 1 2 ;i !1 ~ 
.. 

Right 1 1/4 
Left 1 1/4 

*3 11/2 *21/4 11/2 
1 *INOP "2 1/4 1 1/2 

Chamber C-20 C-30 C-30 C-30 C-30 ---------------- ·-···------ -- ---- .. -- ·----- ~,·. -· ·-
VIOLATIONS 

O~..§ ~J!M!oft!! ~.C!LC!!. J~ _l.l1ll1 
396.3A1BOS F 1 

393.47E F N 

393.53B F-- N 

393.48A F N 

396.3A18 F N 

393 25F F 2 tJ 

393.47E F 2 N 
39347E F 2 N 

. ·'• "' '. - ..... 
VenfyCru_!l YJ.9.!ilhons D1J<!1QYered ._ '-.~ • • ~ : : , .. 

u N BRAKES OUT OF SERVICE: The number of defective brakes Is equal.to or orttdtilr rtian ' 
20 percent Of the S81~1ce brakes on lhe Vehicle or combination :_' _ • • • 

N N Clamp or Rotol)pe brake out·of:~d;ustmen! AXLE 2 PASSENGER Sl(Jt \){.: : ;'_"':~ " 

M N CMV mnnufncti.:red after 10119194 tias an automatic oirtrake adjustment s~tem thet fa•~1' tll ~ ,l 
c~~rr~ate fer wear • • •· 

N N 1, er11u1e/defecti11e brakes AXLE~ :JRIVEI • JE OIL SOAKED DRUM AND BRAKE . • 

N 
N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

PADS • -
3rakes (general) Explain:: Axle 2 Passenger Side • Automal1r. Sieck Adiuster Ne! Ccnn~~1).u.. . ~~! 
ro P~s!i Rod. Missing Pi: ''cm Ccnnect•o~ • K,'71"'~~ ..... fo,.'i' 
Stop illmp violations· Passenger Side 

Clamo or Rototype brake out-of·ac;ustment AXLE 4 DRIVER SIDE 

Clamp or Roto fype brake cul· of-ac,ustment AXLE 4 PASSENGER SIDE 

HazMat: No HM transported Placard: Cargo Tank: ·------- - ··------·----
Special Checks: Ne cata re~ special checks 
~- -----. --~ - ·-~-- - --- ·-- ---····----- --··--· ·····- - - ---- -------
State Information: .• 
COL Venf1ed Y, No Connectivity N Officer recommend Civil Assess Y 

Pursuer~ to the authority col'fained in Tille 49. CFR: K.SA 66-1. 129. KC C. Reg_ 82+3. I hereby declare the ebo11e mar11ed un1t(SI as ·our OF 
SERVICE.• No person and/er earner shall pemul and/or reQU1re the removal cf the OU r OF SERVICE stickers or rne operat1o'I of the motor 11eh1cle 
until ALL 01.-t cf service defects have been correct . T is Out ct SeMce cendl~cn may rest.llt 1n the assessment of a C1111I Penally being issued against 
the earner indicated on this report Onver IMiais. 

Advisory: Tlus vel".ic!e has been laent1f1cd as hall'lng t:ral<e ao1u-stmer.t \l'lclauons. 4~ CFR Section Secr1on 393 53 requires !hate brake SY$1em be 
ec;uipped on ttus vehicle. A Qua1tf1ed servu:e technician needs tc etermme why the cefect111e brake has excess111e stroke and make the appropnate 
repairs. Simply re-adjusting a self·ad)U'Sllng brake aclJUStor. or replacing it, does not 9uarantee that the problem 1s corrected The problem may eXJSI m 
tne tounaat1on crake system By certifyln!J this inspection repon you have indicated mat this 11eh1cle now nas a property functioning self-aciusting brake 
adjustmer.t system. 

• NOTE TO MECHANI that e!I mechanical defects listed on this report HAVE BEEN CORRECTED at the tim 

~~g_n_a_t~r_e_O_f _~e!'_airer ~·-==~=:-:~~~~~s=::=:::::::::======-=--=-=-::.=-:-:-==-=-Fa~ility. _()IJ. ./)Jg;f oat~ ~~~y;I? 
Report Prepared ~-

C ~ x 

Copy Recejyed By· 
JAIME VARELA Ill If 1111 f II flf llf llllfllllllllllllllllllll Ill 

02313142 KS KSHP03700086 

·_-::: .. :..,..:..,:;i..----.~-·-- .:::::::::::_:_ ... -- --



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

17-TRAM-335-PEN 

I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of 

first class maiVhand delivered on __ f_E_B--=-0_.;.:2~2=01,_,_7 __ _ 

CHRIS VARELA, OWNER/OPERATOR 
CHRIS VARELA 
D/B/A CVT 
3618 WESTPORT AVE 
GARDEN CITY, KS 67846-7916 

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 
Fax: 785-271-3354 
a. latif@kcc.ks.gov 

!SI DeeAnn Shupe 
DeeAnn Shupe 

Order Mailed Date 

FEB 0 3 2017 


